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Malave, Erin

From:  April Williams [ApriW@ilawforflorida.com)

Sent:  Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:21 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Tolboe Ejendomme ApS Compamy F10000001902

Hello Erin,

| think there may have been a misunderstanding. | had not sent an attachment with my request because the
document had already been posted on the Sunbiz website. The company's FEI number is shown on page 4 of the
PDF fiied application. We just need the number entered so that it can be viewed on the company’s Detail by Entity
page. Thank you

Very truly yours,

April O. Williams

Lega! Assistant to G. Steven Brown
Hendry, Stoner & Brown, P.A.

20 N. Orange Avenue, Suite 600
Orlando, Florida 32801

Telephone: (407) 843-5880
Facsimile: (407} 425-7905

Email: awilliams@lawforflorida.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF DESIGNATED RECIPIENTS NAMED ABOVE. This message may be an attomey-client communication and, as such, is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or any agent responsible for defivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
vou have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone 407-843-5880, then return the ariginal message to us by mail - 20 North Orange Avenue, Suite
600, Orlando, Florida 32801 USA. Thank you.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:01 PM

To: April Williams

Subject: RE: Tolboe Ejendomme ApS Compamy F10000001902

April.
I did not receive the attachient.
Please send it to my personal e-mail and | will add it to_your file with onr office.

Thank _yor,

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

A ™SO i™nY M




. Page 2 of 2

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the fevel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 1:52 PM

To: 'April Williams'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Tolboe Ejendomme ApS Compamy F10000001902

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: April Williams [mailto: AprilW@Ilawforflorida.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 10:01 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Steven Brown

Subject: Tolboe Ejendomme ApS Compamy

Hello,

Please add the FEI shown on the Application by Fareign Corporation for Authorization to Transact Business in
Florida form submitted by our law firm, to the Detail by Entity page on your website.

Very truly yours,

April O. Williams

Legal Assistant to G. Steven Brown
Hendry, Stoner & Brown, P.A.

20 N. Orange Avenue, Suite 600
Orlando, Florida 32801

Telephone: (407) 843-5880
Facsimile: (407) 425-7905

Email: awilliams@lawforflorida.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE; THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND
CONFIDENTIAL USE OF DESIGNATED RECIPIENTS NAMED ABOVE. This message may be an attorney-client communication and, as such, is privileged and
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or any agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone 407-843-5880, then return the original message to us by mail - 20 North Orange Avenue, Suite 600,
Orlando, Florida 32801 USA. Thank you.
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ROBERT R. HENDRY
BOARD CERTIFIED IN INTERNATIONAL LAW
RICHARD D. STONER
BUOARD CLRTIFED 1IN REAL ESTATE
3. STEVEN BROWN
DAARD CERTIFED IN TAXATION
MARY J. HOFTIEZER
GENEAAL AND BUSINESS LITIGATION

New Filing Section

Division of Corporations

Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301

To Whom It May Concern:

RE:

LAW OFFICES OF
HENDRY, STONER & BROWN
F‘HOFL'.E‘;SIONAL ASSOCIATION
20 N, ORANGE AVENUE, SLITE 800
ORLANDO, FLORIDA {32001

TELEPHONE (407} 843-6880
FAX (407 425-7908
E-MAIL: INFOBLAWFORFLORIDA.COM
WWW LAWFORFLORIDA.COM

April 13,2010

Tolboe Ejendomme ApS Company

OF COUNSEL

DEBORAK J TOWNSEND
BOARD CERTIFIED IN IMMIGRATION
GREGORY E. MELNICK. JR.
HDARD CCRTIFIED IN WILLS, THUHTS & ESTATES
LAURA A. QUIGLEY
MASTER OF LAW : TAXATION
LISA KRUEGER KriAN
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION
JOHN G. DELANCETT
COMMERCIAL AND TAX LITIGATION
CERTFICD CIRCUIT CViL MEDIATOR
MARCOS A, CIGAGNA
AQMITTED 1n BRAZIL GNLY
KARIN WEISS.YACOBI
ADMITIED IN ISRACL AND HEW YOHA ONLY

Enclosed please find the original Application by Foreign Corporation for Authorization
lo Transact Business in Florida and the original equivalent of a Certificate of Existence issued by

the Danish Commerce C'ompanies Agency and an English translation. Also enclosed is our
company check in the amount of $70.00 for the filing fee.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate 10 contact me.

GSB/aw
Enclosures

Sincerely,

NMRL S~

G. Steven Brown

HAWPGODAT AuisdbiTolbae, Per HjortlNitr foreign corporation.dov
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P, &p
COVER LETTER e
375Ch
TO: New Filing Section 4"%,(} 3
Division of Corparations o £ ) 74 Py
O

SUBJECT: TOLBOE EJENDOMME ApS COMPANY it
Name of corporation - must include suffix

Dear Sir or Madam:

The enclosed “Application by Foreign Corporation for Authorization 1o Transact Business in Florida,”
“Certificatc of Existence,” or “Certificate of Good Standing" and check arc submitted to register the

above referenced foreign corporation to ransact business in Florida,

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

G. STEVEN BROWN

Name of Pcrson

HENDRY, STONER & BROWN, P.A,

Firm/Company
20 N. ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE 600
Address
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801
City/State and Zip code

sbrown@lawforflorida

E-mail address: (to be wsed for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

G. STEVEN BROWN

) 843-5880

Namge of Person

STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
New Filing Section

Division of Corporations

Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

{570.00 Filing Fee O $78.75 Filing Fee &
Certificate of Status

O $78.75 Filing Fee &

Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number

MAILING ADDRESS:
New Filing Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

[J $87.50 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status &
Certified Copy

Certified Copy




APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT
Coat BUSINESS IN FLORIDA '

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO
REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.
|. TOLBOE EJENDOMME ApS COMPANY

(Enter name of corporation; must include “INCORPORATED,” “COMPANY,” “CORPORATION,"
“Ine.,” “Co.," "Corp,” "In¢,” "Co,” or "Corp.")

(If name unavailable in Florida, enter altemate corperaie name adopted for the purpose of transacting business in Florida)
2. DENMARK
(State or country under the law of which it is incorparated)
4. SEPTEMBER 9, 2009
(Date of incorporation)

6. NO BUSINESS HAS BEEN CONDUCTED IN FLORIDA

(Date first transncted business in Florida, if prior to registration)
(SEE SECTIONS 607.150f & 607.1502, F.S., to determine penalty liability)

7.NAESSET 13C, DK-8700 HORSENS DENMARK
(Principal office address)

20 N.ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE 600, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801
{Current mailing address)

3. _98-DR576ES
(FEI number, if applicable)

5. PERPETUAL

(Duration: Year corp. will cease 1o exist or “perpeival™}

g, OWNERSHIP, RENTAL & ADMINISTRATION OF REAL PROPERTY
{Purpose(s) of corporation authorized in home state or country to be carried out in state of Florida)

9. Name and gtreet address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box NOT acceptabie)
Name: HENDRY, STONER & BROWN, P.A. =

Office Address: 20 N. ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE 600 =2

ORLANDO Florida 32801 v

(City) (Zip code) o

g
Y 12 8dy 00
a3 4

10. Registered agent’s acceptance: ;;‘:g =
Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated corpgrg_glktiou:ﬂf the place
designated in this application, I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree toact in this capacity. 1

Jurther agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance af my duties,
and I am familiar with and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent,

//c'au/f/, 5‘}0'7572 gﬁk'M)EA.
By’ '

e
{Registered agent's signaturc)

['1. Attached is a certificale of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior 1o delivery of this application to

the Department of State, by the Secretary of State or other official having custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction )
under the law of which it is incorporated.

N




